
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

Tuesday, June 6, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

****  BRING YOUR ORDINANCE BOOK TO UPDATE THEM 
AGENDA 

 
1. Roll Call     

 
2. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments 

 
3. Approval Of May 2, 2017 Meeting Minutes 

 
4. Public Hearing –Kipland Vale INC - Amendment to Conditional Use Permit 

 
5. Zoning Ordinance Review - Tippelt 

 
6. Other Business 

 
a) Next Meeting Tuesday July 11, 2017, 6:00 P.M.  
 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, May 2nd 2017, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, Tom Molitor, and Jerry Tippelt.    
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of April 4, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

Motion by Meyer, second by Molitor, to approve the April 4, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing – Amending CUP C. Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Request to Amend Conditional Use Permit 
 Owner: C Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors LLC  
 Property Address: 1380 Prairie Drive 
 Legal Description: PIN 76.42146.0815, Section 17, Township 123, Range 029  
 Lot 6 and 7 Block 2, Prairie Business Park  
 
Conditional Use Permit Requested:  

1. Conditional use permit is requested to increase the number of crushed cars on the lot from 40 to 800 
2. And Variance from front yard storage 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the I-1 District. 
2. Property contains 2.02 acres more or less.   
3. 8 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
4. SECTION 22 I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL Subdivision 4: Conditional Uses (4) reads:  Uses the City Council 

determined to be substantially similar to those listed in this zoning district and not detrimental to the City’s 
general health and welfare. 
SECTION 9: General Requirements, Subdivision 3: Outside Storage, (2a) reads: The area occupied is 
not within a required front yard. 
 

Recommendations: 
Consider Approval with these conditions: 
 

1) The Entire South and East Fence be made 100 percent opaque, as is the North and West 
2) Trees - 4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
3) Salvage cars may be stored in the front yard except, no cars may be stored between the front of 

the building and the South fence 
4) 11 off street parking spaces must continue to be made available in the front of the building 
5) No cars or other material maybe stacked higher than the fence 
6) No more than 800 salvage cars on the lot at one time, must be stacked neatly 
7) No additional driveway added 
8) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 



9) No repairs, storage or parking of salvage cars on street 
 
No one from the public appeared. 
 
Motion by Molitor, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission members held a brief discussion.  
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to approve amending the CUP for C. Chanthakhammy dba Import 
Motors with the conditions noted in the Staff Report, as well as the trees be spaced every 12 to 14 feet 
apart and that the City will conduct periodic site visits to ensure compliance.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
Item 5) OTHER BUSINESS 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting June 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
Item 10) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Molitor, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  



STAFF REPORT: 
 
Re: Conditional Use Permit Request 17-02 
 
Owners: Kipland Vale Inc (Eulalia May Bechtold, Roger Bechtold and 
Mark Bechtold) 
 
Property Address: 24353 125th Avenue, Saint Cloud, MN 56301, In the City of Rockville, Stearns County, 
Minnesota. 
 

PID # 76.41610.0500 and PID # 76.41634.0800 
 
A Conditional Use Permit is required for feedlots proposing modifications or expansions 
exceeding 500 animal units in an A-40 zoning district. Rockville Ordinance Subdivision 25 refers to 
Stearns County, Minnesota Zoning Ordinance (as amended) Section 6.7. 
 
 
Amend Conditional Use Permit Requested: 
 
Construct a new 144’ by 220’ by 4’ concrete stacking structure 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1) This property is located within the A-40 District and the Special Protection – Ag District Overlay. 
 

2) Adjacent property is zoned the same. 
 

3) Access to the property is by 125th Ave or Glacier Rd. 
 

4) Property contains 240 acres 
 

5) Animal unit capacity will remain at 790. 
 

6) The main objective is to construct a concrete waste storage structure to address the stockpiling of 
manure on sensitive soils and meet the producer’s needs.  The structure will be sized to provide 7 
months of storage volume for a portion of the solid dairy and young stock waste.  The existing 
liquid manure storage basins will store the remaining manure. 
 

7) Completion of this project will allow for better management of the animal waste and provide a 
method to handle it in an environmentally sound manner. 

 
8) A public notice regarding this application, as required by the State, was published in the Cold 

Spring Record on May 23, 2017. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Approval is recommended with the following conditions: 
 
1. The manure management plan shall be updated annually as needed according to Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 
 
2. The owner shall maintain records of manure land application as required by Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7020, or successor rules. 
 
3. The owner shall construct the project according to the plans submitted with the application. 











 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION 2017-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT. 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota has received a 
request to amend a conditional/Interim use permit from Kipland Vale Inc. (Eulalia May Bechtold, 
Roger Bechtold and Mark Bechtold) to construct a waste storage structure in the Ag-40 District, 
and; 

 
WHEREAS, Property Address is 24353 125th Avenue, Saint Cloud, MN 56301, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Legal Description of: PID # 76.41610.0500, The Southwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 7, Township 123, Range 29 and the West One-half of the Southeast Quarter 
and the East One-half of the Southwest Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter, all located in Section 7, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
ALSO: 
PID # 76.41634.0800, All that part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter lying 
Northerly of a ditch as now located and established on said 40 of Section 18, Township 123, Range 
29, Stearns County, Minnesota 
 
WHEREAS, A Conditional Use Permit is required for feedlots proposing modifications or 
expansions exceeding 500 animal units in an A-40 zoning district. Rockville Ordinance Subdivision 
25 refers to Stearns County, Minnesota Zoning Ordinance (as amended) Section 6.7. 
 

WHEREAS, The original CUP was approved on September 15, 2010, Resolution No. 2010-21, 
CUP NO. 10-03 and inadvertently was not recorded. This amended CUP NO. 17-02 shall be 
recorded and also serve as notice of the original unrecorded CUP NO. 10-03, and; 
 

WHEREAS, proper notification and publication had been given, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Public hearing was conducted on June 6, 2017, and all persons were given an 
opportunity to be heard on said request.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 

COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
1. The Applicant has complied with the application procedure in Section 27 Subd. 2 of the 

zoning ordinance. 
2. The Planning Commission has reviewed and recommended approval of the request.  
3. The original CUP did not burden public facilities and the additional waste facility will not 

create a burden on public facilities. 



 

 

4. The request is compatible with existing and planned uses since it is an ordinary 
agricultural use and will not be detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the City. 

5. The request is an ordinary agricultural use and will not adversely affect adjacent 
properties, will not create a traffic hazard, will not affect parking or loading areas. 

6. The request will not impact, wetlands, floodplains, or shoreland. 
7. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for existing and planned 
uses in the area. 

8. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to existing land uses. 
9. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and other portion of the 

Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 
 
 

FURTHER, Said CUP NO. 17-02 request is hereby approved to construct a waste storage 
structure and the animal unit capacity will remain at 790 units in the Ag-40 District with conditions: 

 
a) The manure management plan shall be updated annually as needed according to Minnesota 

Rules, Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 
 

b) The owner shall maintain records of manure land application as required by Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 7020, or successor rules. 
 

c) The owner shall construct the project according to the plans submitted with the application. 

 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 13th day of June, 2017. 
 
       ________________________ 
       Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
        
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, Administrator 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE (MMB) 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, MN 56369 
(320) 251-5836 
 
Res. 2017-xx Kipland Vale Amend CUP 











































































FINDING OF FACT 
CRITERIA FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

  

In granting a Conditional Use Permit, the City Council will consider the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission and the effect of the proposed use upon the health, safety, morals, and general 
welfare of occupants of surrounding land, including land values. Among other things, the City Council 
must make the following findings when applicable. 

 
1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, 

streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will 

not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for 
existing and planned uses in the area. 
Becker  Y/N     Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
3. No Adverse Affect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an appearance, traffic, 

noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features that will have an adverse 
effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to 

existing land uses. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N    Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and 

other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 

Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 
 

7. Adequate Parking and Loading. That maximum measures have been or will be taken to provide maximum 
off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
8. Not detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public 

health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
9. Floodplain. For property located in Floodplain districts, the criteria set out in the Floodplain Ordinance 

will be met. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
10. Shore land.  For property located in Shore land districts, the criteria set out in the Shore land Ordinance 

will be met. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
11. Feedlots.  Feedlots will meet the requirements of this Ordinance and all other applicable ordinances. 

Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 
 



ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

In permitting a new conditional use or the alteration of an existing conditional use, the Planning 
Commission may recommend the imposition of and the City Council may impose conditions considered 
necessary to protect the best interest of the surrounding area or the City as a whole, in addition to the 
standards and requirements expressly specified by this Ordinance. These conditions may include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

 
1. Increasing the required lot size or yard dimensions. 
 
2. Limiting the height, size, number or location of buildings. 
 
3. Controlling the location and number of vehicle access points. 
 
4. Increasing the street width. 
 
5. Increasing the number of required off-street parking spaces. 
 
6. Limiting the number, size, location or lighting of signs. 
 
7. Requiring diking, berming, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect 

adjacent or nearby property. 
 
8. Designating sites for open space. 
 
9. Designating operating hours and noise levels. 
 

10. A time limit on the use. 
 
11. Any other condition the Planning Commission or City Council deems necessary to protect 

the public interest. 
 
12. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property located in a floodplain in accord with 

the Floodplain Ordinance. 
 
13. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property covered by the Shore land Ordinance. 
 
14. Additional Conditions may be imposed on feedlots in accord with other applicable 

ordinances including without limitation Stearns County’s Ordinances relating to feedlots. 


	2 ) Planning Commission Agenda 06.06.17
	3 ) Planning Commission 05 02 17 minutes
	4 a) STAFF REPORT Kipland Vale Amend CUP 06.06.17
	4 b) Kipland Vale PH Notice 05.23.17
	4 c) Resolution 2017-XX Kipland Vale Amend CUP
	4 d) Kipland Vale Design Report 05.23.17
	4 e) Kipland Vale Design Specs 06.02.17
	4 f) Kipland Vale MPCA Permit 2017
	4 g) Kipland Vale CUP Appl 2017
	4 h) 3-3-2011 Kipland Vale Deed
	4 i) Kipland Vale Findings of Fact 06.06.17

